No. 3Y2e /cC
H.P.Forest Department.

Dated Solan the [3/’0/),5

From:- DFO Solan To:- C.F. Solan/HP.

Subject: - Diversion of 4.7 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Kiari to Khinna road Kms. 0/0 to 7/820, within
the jurisdiction of Solan Forest Division Distt. Solan, HP.

Memo
Kindly refer to your office e-mail dated 12.010.2021 on the subject

cited above.

In this context, it is submitted that the certificate of distance of the
boundary from the nearest Chail Wildlife sanctuary is enclosed herewith and also corrected in the
e-parivesh portal for favour of further necessary action please.

Encl:- As above Division Forest Officer
Solan, Forest Division, Solan
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ECO SENSITIVE ZONE/ DISTANCECERTIFICATE

It is certilied that the distance of the boundary from the nearest Chail
wildlife sanctuary is about 150 mtrs. from the proposed diversion of 4.7 ha. Of forest
land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of Kiari to khinna road 0/0/ km to
7.820, within the jurisdiction of Solan Forest Division, Distt. Solan H.P,

Dhsional @eu, '
) hviston, Solan (H.2)




